04/19 p1138

Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council

THE MINUTES of an ORDINARY MEETING of TUTNALL & COBLEY PARISH COUNCIL
held on Tuesday 10 September 2019 at 7.20pm.in the Community Hall, Tardebigge

Present: Clir M Ryan, Cllr S Orr-Cooper, Clir M Pengelly, Clir A Wheeler-Vine
In Attendance: The Clerk
1 APOLOGIES: ClIr L Denyer

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:
a) Register of Interests: Councillors were reminded of the need to update their register of
interests, and
b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature, and
¢) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature:
Cllr L Denyer who is Treasurer of the Management Committee of the Community Hall.
Cllr M Ryan who is a member of the Management Committee of the Community Hall.

3 MINUTES: The Minutes of the meeting held on 9 July 2019 were approved.
Proposed: ClIr Ryan ; Seconded: Cllr Orr-Cooper. All in Agreement.

4 PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION:
Clerk: none
Chairman:. The Chairman thanked Cllr Ryan for his work on the rose bed. Cllr Ryan stated that he
had had compliments regarding the roses.
District Councillor: none
County Councillor: none
Footpath Warden:. Clir Orr-Cooper stated that he had done a bit of clearing but he had a
problem with his arm so was limited with what he could do. ClIr Pengelly advised that help was
available if needed. Clir Ryan has been mowing the grass on the footpath near him. Footpath from
car park to canal still hadn't been sorted. Landowner's responsibility. Cllr Pengelly stated that as
long as they had the materials, they might be able to fix it, it was agreed o see what happened by
next meeting.
Tree Warden: none
Conservation Officer: Cllr Ryan stated situation with Plymouth House had gone quiet but it is
looking more decrepid.
Community Hall Representative: Cllr Ryan stated they had bought a new mower.
Charities Representative: Next meeting 2 October.

5 CORRESPONDENCE:
a) Bromsgrove District Council - noted
b) Wellbeing in Partnership newsletter - noted
c) Worcester's Passenger Transport Strategy - noted
d) Councillor's Survey - noted
e) Bromsgrove Partnership Meeting - noted
f) Small Habits Grant Fund - noted
g) Time to Change Champions Session - noted
h) Community Solutions Fund - noted
i) Polling Review - Bromsgrove Parishes - noted




10.

04/19 p1139

Jj)  Community Broadband Event - noted

k) West Mercia newsletter - noted

I) Autumn Parish Conference 2019 - noted

m) ULEV Strategy - emailed

n) New Volunteering opportunities - noted

o) Bromsgrove Police & Fire Station open day - noted
p) The Rural Bulletin - emailed.

PLANNING MATTERS:
Applications for Consideration: none

Appeals: 19/00404/0UT Land to the West and South of Butlers Hill Farm, Weights Lane,
Redditch. Noted.

Refusals: 18/01170/FUL Tylers Lock Cottage, London Lane, Tardebigge, Bromsgrove. Noted

WINDPUMP: Clir Orr-Cooper has been in touch with Bill about work that needs doing and Clir
Ryan has done the bolts. 215" September is the date proposed to work on Windpump.

LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: ClIr Orr-Cooper mentioned the siding out of Hewell Lane, he has
reported it fo Worcestershire County Council. Cllr Pengelly asked for clarification whether it's a
Lengthsman issue or Highways.

HIGHWAY MATTERS: Ditch on the road down from Broad Green, keeps flooding. Highways have
had a look but they looked at the wrong side.

FINANCE:
a) Bank Balances: as at 31 August 2019 Current Account £ 9312.98
as at 31 August 2019 Deposit Account £ 3.,825.09
Total Balance 31 August 2019 £ 13,138.07
b) Receipts:
HMRC £464.53
c) Payments for Approval:
L Griffiths: Clerk's salary for July & August 2019 £ 327.25
Clerk's expenses for July & August 2019 £ 69091
CALC affiliation £ 528.38
S Skeys: Lengthsman scheme @ £15 per hour
Burcot: 22 hours £ 330.00
Tutnall & Cobley: 42 hours £ 630.00
Grass cutting £ 21250
Total £ 2098.04

d) Unpresented Cheques: none

e) Outstanding Invoices: None.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

04/19 p1140

f) Finance Items - Proposed Cllr Ryan: Seconded: Cllr Orr-Cooper

APPLICATION FOR GRANT FROM CITIZENS ADVICE: Agreed fo donate £50 to go on the
agenda for next meeting.

NEWSLETTER: Items needed for the newsletter. Windpump to be included. It was agreed
that a theme was needed - windpump is an idea but it might not be finished, so a back up idea
would be good.

BENCHES - BROAD GREEN: ClIr Pengelly will sort out the wood to repair the benches.

REGISTER OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS: A few more
forms need o be completed by Parish Councillors.

COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: ClIr Ryan mentioned the dips at Broad Green, which he thought
must make it difficult to mow. He suggested filling the dips in for Lengthsman. Cllr Orr-Cooper
mentioned Church Lane, Chris Milton is sorting it out.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

Resolved. There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in Tardebigge
Community Hall at 7.20pm on Tuesday 8 October 2019.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 8.24pm.

SIgNed: ..ot CNATPMAN 8 October 2019




